
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA  94604-2688 

 
* * * REVISED * * * 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
August 14, 2014 

9:00 a.m. 
 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, August 14, 2014, 
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall – Third Floor, 344 – 20th Street, Oakland, 
California. 
 
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.  
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board 
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.  If you wish to 
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public 
Comment. 
 
Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted. 
 
Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, 
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from a Director or from a member of the audience. 
 
Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, 
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses. 
 
BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals 
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters.  A request must be 
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.  
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information. 
 
Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing 
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in 
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail. 
 
Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website 
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email or via regular mail upon request. 
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later 
than 48 hours in advance of the meeting.  Those interested in being on the mailing list for meeting 
notices (email or regular mail) can do so by providing the District Secretary with the appropriate 
address.   
 
Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in 
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor, Oakland, CA  94612;  fax 510-464-6011; or 
telephone 510-464-6083. 
 
       Kenneth A. Duron 
       District Secretary 
 
 

mailto:BoardofDirectors@bart.gov


   Page 
No. 

 

* Attachment available  2 of 3  

Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may 
desire in connection with: 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

  

 A. Roll Call.   
 B. Pledge of Allegiance.   
 C. Introduction of Special Guests.   

  
2. CONSENT CALENDAR   
    
 A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of July 24, 2014 (Special), and 

July 24, 2014 (Regular).*  Board requested to authorize. 
 

  

 B. Fixed Property Tax Rates Fiscal Year 2014-2015 - General Obligation 
Bonds.*  Board requested to authorize. 
 

  

3. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS 
Director Saltzman, Chairperson 
 

  

 A. Collateral Pool for Small Business Bonding Assistance Program and Risk 
Mitigation.*  Board requested to authorize. 
 

  

 B. Time Extension to Agreement No. 6M2020 Brokerage 
Services for an Owner Controlled Insurance Program.* 
Board requested to authorize 
 

C. Amended Reserve Fund Policy.*  For information. 
 

  

 D. Risk Management Policy.*  For information. 
 

  

4. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS 
Director McPartland, Chairperson 
 

  

 A. Change Order to Contract No. 15CQ-201, Procurement of Direct Fixation 
Rail Fasteners, with L.B. Foster Company, for Extension of Time.*  
Board requested to authorize.   
 

  

 B. Quarterly Service Performance Review – Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 
2014.*  For information. 
 

  

5. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS 
Director Raburn, Chairperson 
 
A. Station Profile Survey Funding Agreement with Metropolitan 

Transportation Comission.*  Board requested to authorize.  



   Page 
No. 

 

* Attachment available  3 of 3  

   
6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
A. Report of Activities, including Update of Roll Call for Introduction 
 Items. 
 

  

7. CONTROLLER/TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
A. Quarterly Report of the Controller/Treasurer.*  For information. 

  

    
8. BOARD MATTERS 

 
  

 A. Assembly Bill 2493 (Bloom) Statewide Economic Development, 
Infrastructure Construction, Affordable Housing and Job Creation.* 
Board requested to support.  (Director Blalock’s request)  
 

  

 B. Board Member Reports.   
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are 
available through the Office of the District Secretary.)  
 

  

 C. Roll Call for Introductions.   
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future 
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.) 

  

 
 D. In Memoriam. 

(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.) 
  

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under their 
jurisdiction and not on the agenda.) 
 

  

10. CLOSED SESSION  (Room 303, Board Conference Room) 
 

  

 A. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: Property Located at the Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre 

BART Station 
District Negotiators: Robert Powers, Assistant General Manager, Planning & 
 Development; and Jeffrey P. Ordway, Manager, Real Estate 

and Property Development 
Negotiating Parties: Contra Costa County and the San Francisco Bay Area 

Rapid Transit District 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 
Government Code Section: 54956.8 
 

  

  

11. OPEN SESSION   
 

 A. Time extension to the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement between the 
Pleasant Hill BART Station Leasing Authority Joint Powers Agency and 
Pleasant Hill Leasing Associates, LLC.  Board requested to authorize. 

  

 






















































































	08-14 revised.pdf
	A.





0 


Quarterly Service Performance Review 
Fourth Quarter, FY 2014 


April - June,  2014 


Operations Staff Meeting 
 August 14, 2014 


   







1 


FY14 Fourth Quarter Overview... 
 Weekday ridership up 2.5%, total quarterly ridership 0.8% 


below budget 
 Train service reliability steady but at below goal rates, 


adapting to GO 175 
 Car reliability, Computer Control Systems and Traction 


Power goals met; not Train Control and Transportation 
 Platform Escalator, Station Elevator and AFC availability 


goals met; Car, Street Escalator and Garage Elevator 
availability not met 


 Passenger Environment indicators slightly down except 
improved “Outside Stations” 


 Complaints up in most categories, fewer complaints for 
“M&E” and “Station Cleanliness” 







2 


Customer Ridership 
N


um
be


r o
f A


ve
ra


ge
 W


ee
kd


ay
 T


rip
s 


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


390,000


400,000


410,000


420,000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan


2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 
 


 Compared to same quarter last year: 
 Total ridership up 2.0%  
 Average weekday ridership (407,981) up 2.5% 
 Core weekday ridership up by 2.5% 
 SFO Extension weekday ridership up 2.6% 
 Saturday and Sunday down 1.2% and 0.1%, respectively 


 







3 


On-Time Service - Customer 
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


 C
us


to
m


er
 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 94.00%, goal not met, performance steady 
 Biggest delays: 


 Electrical overload damaged MUX near West Oakland (430 late trains) 
 Person under train at Montgomery (82) 
 Search for person on trackway near Lake Merritt (50) 
 Flooded junction box near Millbrae impacted routing (49) 


 







4 


On-Time Service - Train 
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


- T
ra


in
 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan


2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 91.5%, goal not met, slight improvement over previous quarter 
 Adaptation to GO 175 requirements underway 
 34% of late trains due to “Miscellaneous” causes such as police 


action, sick passengers, person wayside and vandalism 







5 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Wayside Train Control System 


 1.92, goal not met 
 April spike due to high voltage hit (suspected debris) near West Oakland 
 Alstom Switch Machine Replacement Program picking up momentum, 


41 installed this quarter, program 20% complete 


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







6 


Computer Control System 


0.0


0.1


0.2


0.3


0.4


0.5


0.6


0.7


0.8


0.9


1.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 


 Goal met 
 Active Clearance System (ACS) Workflow Notification deployed in OCC to 


support the new Work Order rules required by CPUC General Order 175 
 ICS modified to display and control portable traction power substation, KPS 
 Electrification graphics for WSX extension added to ICS displays 
 Computer servers hosting ICS have been upgraded 


·  







7 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met (quarter and annual), steady above goal performance 
 Increased effort to inspect coverboard pins during blanket work.    


Traction Power  
Includes Coverboards, Insulators,  


Third Rail Trips, Substations,  


Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







8 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Transportation 


 0.62, goal not met but performance improved each month 
 Largest Contributor – 4/4  T/O Procedure,  improper brake cut out at 


Embarcadero, 36 trains delayed  


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 


Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 


Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







9 


Car Equipment - Reliability 
M


ea
n 


Ti
m


e 
B


et
w


ee
n 


Fa
ilu


re
s (


H
ou


rs
) 


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met (quarter and annual) 
 Several reliability related fleet upgrades continue 


 







10 


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours 
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s 


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal 573, actual 572 
 Accident repair cars (7) and program work cars 


(approximately 19/day) make availability goal a challenge  







11 


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Active


Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations 


 99.03% availability 
 Goal met for quarter and year 







12 


Elevator Availability - Garage 


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 96.23% availability, 98.00% goal not met 
 Results impacted by discovery of non-code compliant earthquake 


detection devices, issue addressed 







13 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan 2014 Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Weighted


Availability


Escalator Availability - Street 


 93.87%, goal not met, but significant improvement 
 24th Street major failure and outage due to gearbox failure  
 O&K units continue to be problematic, comprehensive upgrade 


program in development 
 







14 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan 2014 Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Weighted Availability


Escalator Availability - Platform 


 96.93%, goal met and improved performance 







15 


AFC Gate Availability 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 99.40% availability for quarter, quarterly and annual goals met 
  
 







16 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2014


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


AFC Vendor Availability 


 95.53% quarterly and annual goals met  
 Availability of Add Fare 98.0% 
 Availability of Add Fare Parking 97.9% 
 Availability of Parking Validation Machines 99.9% 







17 


2.81 2.75 2.77 2.76 2.78


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations 


Composite rating of: 
   Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%)  2.70 
    BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)           2.99 
    Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)     2.72 


 Goal not met, slight improvement 
 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
      Walkways/Entry Plazas:  64.1%       Parking Lots:  79.2% 
      Landscaping Appearance:  65.2% 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.84 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







18 


2.84 2.75 2.79 2.76 2.75


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 
 


Environment - Inside Stations 


 Goal not met 
 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
  Station Platform:  74.7% Other Station Areas:  64.3% 
  Restrooms:  41.0%  Elevators:  54.4% 


Composite rating for Cleanliness of: 
        Station Platform (60%)  2.90 
        Other Station Areas (20%) 2.70 
        Restrooms (10%)    2.21 
        Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.49 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.90 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







19 


Station Vandalism 


3.09 3.02 3.03 3.02 3.00


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met 
 79.4% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 


Station Kept Free of Graffiti 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.19 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







20 


Station Services 


3.06 2.98 2.97 2.98 2.95


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Composite rating of: 
    Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.92 
    Brochures Availability (35%) 3.02 


 Goal not met 
 Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
       Station Agents:  75.8%      Brochures:  79.1% 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.06 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







21 


Train P.A. Announcements 


3.19 3.13 3.11 3.10 3.08


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 FY14 higher goal not met 
 Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
       Arrivals:  77.7% Transfers:  76.0% 
       Destinations:  83.6% 


Composite rating of: 
       P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%)  3.05 
       P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.00 
       P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.19 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.17 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







22 


Train Exterior Appearance 


 Goal not met, water conservation effort underway 
 74.8% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 


2.97 2.91 2.90 2.89 2.86


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.00 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







23 


Train Interior Cleanliness 


Composite rating of: 
      Train interior cleanliness (60%)  2.65 
      Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.34 


 Quarterly goal not met, full year goal met 
 Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
         Cleanliness:  61.2%       Graffiti-free:  90.4% 


3.04 2.98 2.95 2.95 2.93


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.95 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







24 


Train Temperature 


3.21 3.14 3.17 3.17 3.15


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train 


 Goal met for both quarter and year 
 84.1% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.12 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







25 


 Goal met  
  Total complaints increased 291 (28.8%) from last quarter, up 27 


(2.1%) when compared with this quarter FY 13.   
 Complaint totals experienced increase in all categories except 


“M&E”, and “Station Cleanliness.” 
 


Customer Complaints 
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan 2014 Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers 







26 


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety: 
Station Incidents per Million Patrons 


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 


 Goal met for both quarter and year 







27 


0


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety 
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons 


Ve
hi


cl
e 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 


 
  


 
 
 


 
  Goal met for both quarter and year 







28 


Employee Safety: 
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses 
per OSHA Incidence Rate 


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te
 


 Goal met for both quarter and year 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark







29 


Employee Safety: 
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses 


per OSHA Incidence Rate 


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


 


 
 Goal not met 
 Sprains, strains and reported emotional injuries were the most 


numerous injury types. 







30 


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


0.700


0.800


0.900


1.000


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Operating Safety: 
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles 


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s 


 Goal met for both quarter and year  







31 


Operating Safety: 
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s 


 Goal met for both quarter and year  







32 


BART Police Presence 


Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:  
  Stations (33%)   2.31 
  Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.45 
  Trains (33%)   2.28 


2.43 2.32 2.31 2.32 2.35


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met 
 Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
         Stations:   44.2% Parking Lots/Garages:  51.4% 
         Trains:      42.4% 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.50 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







33 


Quality of Life* 
C


rim
es


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


Tr
ip


s 


 Quality of Life incidents are up from the last quarter, and up 
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.   


 
  
 
 
 


  
 
  


 


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination, 
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration 


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results







34 


Crimes Against Persons 
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault) 


C
rim


es
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Tr


ip
s 


 Goal not met 
 Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter, and down 


from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.  
 


  
  
 
 
 
  
 


0


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal







35 


Auto Theft and Burglary 
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
Pa


rk
in


g 
Sp


ac
es


 


 Goal not met 
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are up from last quarter, 


and up from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year. 
 
 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Results


Goal







36 


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Re sul ts


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time 
R


es
po


ns
e 


Ti
m


e 
(in


 M
in


ut
es


) 


 


 
 The Average Emergency Response Time goal was met.   


 







37 


Bike Theft 
To


ta
l  


Q
ua


rte
rly


 B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


 


 


 Goal not met 
 234 bike thefts for current quarter, up 59 from last quarter and up 


from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 
 
    * The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which 


resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3. 
 
 


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4


Resul ts


Goal







SUMMARY CHART 4th QUARTER FY 2014


    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR


ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 407,981 408,561 NOT MET 394,169 398,134 389,279 403,680 NOT MET


Customers on Time


   Peak 94.15% 96.00% NOT MET 93.11% 93.35% 94.20% 96.00% NOT MET


   Daily 94.00% 96.00% NOT MET 94.06% 93.74% 94.48% 96.00% NOT MET


Trains on Time


   Peak 91.26%       N/A N/A 89.86% 89.29% 91.40% N/A N/A


   Daily 91.50% 94.00% NOT MET 90.86% 91.08% 91.94% 94.0% NOT MET


Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput


   AM Peak 98.89% 97.50% MET 98.73% 96.95% 98.56% 97.50% MET


   PM Peak 99.37% 97.50% MET 98.87% 97.42% 99.20% 97.50% MET


Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 572 573 NOT MET 597 587 577 573 MET


Mean Time Between Failures 3,520 3,500 MET 3,850 3,979 3,584 3,500 MET


Elevators in Service


   Station 99.03% 98.00% MET 97.77% 98.93% 98.04% 98.00% MET


   Garage 96.23% 98.00% NOT MET 95.93% 95.80% 95.39% 98.00% NOT MET


Escalators in Service


   Street 93.87% 95.00% NOT MET 91.40% 89.50% 92.24% 95.00% NOT MET


   Platform 96.93% 96.00% MET 96.27% 93.77% 95.58% 96.00% NOT MET


Automatic Fare Collection


   Gates 99.40% 99.00% MET 99.27% 99.40% 99.28% 99.00% MET


   Vendors 95.53% 95.00% MET 95.37% 95.63% 95.57% 95.00% MET


Wayside Train Control System 1.97 1.00 NOT MET 1.65 1.55 1.48 1.00 NOT MET


Computer Control System 0.057 0.08 MET 0.040 0.077 0.143 0.08 NOT MET


Traction Power 0.04 0.20 MET 0.05 0.09 0.13 0.20 MET


Transportation 0.62 0.50 NOT MET 0.55 0.56 0.51 0.50 NOT MET


Environment Outside Stations 2.78 2.84 NOT MET 2.76 2.81 2.76 2.83 NOT MET


Environment Inside Stations 2.75 2.90 NOT MET 2.76 2.84 2.76 2.90 NOT MET


Station Vandalism 3.00 3.19 NOT MET 3.02 3.09 3.02 3.19 NOT MET


Station Services 2.95 3.06 NOT MET 2.98 3.06 2.97 3.06 NOT MET


Train P.A. Announcements 3.08 3.17 NOT MET 3.10 3.19 3.10 3.17 NOT MET


Train Exterior Appearance 2.86 3.00 NOT MET 2.89 2.97 2.89 3.00 NOT MET


Train Interior Cleanliness 2.93 2.95 NOT MET 2.95 3.04 2.95 2.95 MET


Train Temperature 3.15 3.12 MET 3.17 3.21 3.16 3.12 MET


Customer Complaints


   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 4.19 5.07 MET 3.66 4.19 5.27 5.07 NOT MET


Safety


   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 3.60 5.50 MET 5.47 4.83 5.20 5.50 MET


   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.71 1.30 MET 0.84 1.02 1.04 1.30 MET


   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.67 7.50 MET 6.77 14.36 5.92 7.50 MET


   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 16.47 13.30 NOT MET 18.96 17.45 14.92 13.30 NOT MET


   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.300 MET 0.250 0.180 0.173 0.300 MET


   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.300 0.500 MET 0.310 0.240 0.233 0.500 MET


Police


   BART Police Presence 2.35 2.50 NOT MET 2.32 2.43 2.32 2.50 NOT MET


   Quality of Life per million riders 128.87 N/A N/A 84.43 37.46 87.77 N/A N/A


   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.03 2.00 NOT MET 1.60 2.43 1.89 2.00 MET


   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 8.72 8.00 NOT MET 6.18 6.33 7.21 8.00 MET


   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 4.01 5.00 MET 3.21 4.54 4.18 5.00 MET


   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 234 150.00 NOT MET 175 176 205 150.00 NOT MET


LEGEND:                                                                                       Goal met        Goal not met but within 5%   Goal not met by more than 5%








BART Marketing & Research Department         DRAFT 0 


BART Station Profile Survey Update 
BART Board of Directors 
Aug. 14, 2014 


BART Marketing & Research Department 







BART Marketing & Research Department 1 


Background 


 BART occasionally surveys passengers to gather data on trip origins, 
entry station access modes, exit station egress modes, trip destinations, 
trip characteristics, and demographics. 


– 13 surveys to date, most recently in 2008. 
– Information is used for modeling, access planning, regulatory compliance, etc. 


 


 In 2012 MTC proposed coordinated regional transit passenger data 
collection  


– Goal: create greater uniformity in survey data 
– Phased implementation, with BART originally proposed for 2015 
– MTC commitment to survey agency customers approximately every five years and 


share survey costs with transit operators 
 


 Subsequent meetings with MTC culminated in proposal today 







2 


Sample Map from 2008 Station Profile Study 


BART Marketing & Research Department                2 







BART Marketing & Research Department 3 


Sample Map from 2008 Station Profile Study 


BART Marketing & Research Department             3 







4 


Sample Chart from 2008 Station Profile Study 


Median Distance from Home to BART 
by Any Mode (miles)


0.46
0.55
0.63
0.67


3.63
4.02


4.76
6.04


7.92


0.73


16th St. Mission
24th St. Mission


Ashby
Downtown Berkeley


Glen Park


-
Dublin/Pleasanton


El Cerrito del Norte
Millbrae


N. Concord/Martinez
Pittsburg/Bay Point


The distance traveled between home and BART is longest at or 
near the end of the line and shortest at closer-in, urban stations. 


5 Longest 


5 Shortest 


BART Marketing & Research Department                4 







BART Marketing & Research Department 5 


Methodology 


 Three methods considered: self-administered paper questionnaire, 
brief paper questionnaire with telephone follow up, interviewer-
administered tablet computer survey 


– Prior BART Station Profile surveys used paper questionnaires distributed in 
stations.  Cost effective, but response rate fair (34%); survey accuracy and 
completeness difficult to ensure. 
 


 Selected for 2014 survey: tablet computer 
– High response rates (70-80%) 
– More accurate geocoding (real-time) 
– Administration by interviewer improves question comprehension, response 


accuracy, response completeness 
– Methodology recommended by FTA for its inclusiveness and high response rates 
– While more expensive than paper questionnaires, cost to BART will be 


comparable due to cost sharing agreement with MTC. 







BART Marketing & Research Department 6 


Methodology Evaluation 


 Pre-test conducted June 2014 
 Results: 


– 1,099 tablet computer interviews completed; estimated response rate: 76%  
– Onboard and platform intercepts tested; platform method more efficient, higher 


response rates 
– Overall survey questions worked well, though interviews were relatively long  


for platform completion (median length: 7 minutes, 44 seconds) 
– Independent observation results: refusals were similar demographically to 


participants, but Latinos may be underrepresented.  Consultant will address 
through staffing plan. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 







BART Marketing & Research Department 7 


Sample Sizes 


 MTC’s commitment for initial survey: 80% of cost for approximately 
30,000 surveys 


– Initial sampling plan: minimum number of surveys per entry station goal = 400 
(median = 445) 
 


 BART staff determined larger minimum sample size required 
– BART’s 2008 survey: minimum = 577 (median = 1,119) 
– Identify station-specific changes over time with greater confidence 
– Initial sampling plan revised to increase minimum to 545 without impacting cost 


(median = 545) 
 


 BART proposes “buying up” to minimum of 800 per station; 
approximately 38,000 total surveys (median = 800) 
 


 


 







BART Marketing & Research Department 8 


Proposed Funding Agreement 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Description Cost MTC Share BART 
Share 


Base Approx. 30,000 surveys 
(minimum 545 / station) 


$993,530 $794,824 
(80%) 


$198,706 
(20%) 


Additional 
Sample 


Increase minimum to 
800 / station* 


$229,186 $0 
(0%) 


$229,186 
(100%) 


Total Approx. 38,000 surveys $1,222,716 $794,824 
(65%) 


$427,892 
(35%) 


*Cost for additional sample includes a 5% contingency. 


 BART funds for this project included in budget 


 







BART Marketing & Research Department 9 


Next Steps 


If motion authorizing funding agreement with MTC is approved: 
 MTC to proceed with full survey – expected to begin in October 


– Proposed field work schedule: 
• Phase 1: fall 2014 
• Phase 2: spring 2015  


 


 MTC expects draft data and draft report from consultant 
within three months of fieldwork completion. 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 





		BART Station Profile Survey Update�BART Board of Directors�Aug. 14, 2014

		Background

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Methodology

		Methodology Evaluation

		Sample Sizes

		Proposed Funding Agreement

		Next Steps






Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


1. STATE OF THE DISTRICT’S EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 
 
Background 
 In 2008, the District implemented GASB 50 (previously GASB 27 implemented in 1998) and 


45 which required disclosure and recognition of unfunded liabilities arising from unfunded 
pension and benefit obligations. 


 
 The District currently provides benefits to employees which include, but are not limited to:  


 Retirement Pension Plan managed by the California Public Employee Retirement System 
(CALPERS), and funded by contributions from the District and it’s employees. CALPERS is 
the largest pension plan in the United States with assets of approximately $300 billion. 


 Retiree Medical Benefits coverage funded by a Trust established by the District in 2005.  
 The Trust as of 12/31/13 


a. Invested in a combination of stocks, bonds, REIT & cash, 
b. Benchmark 6.75%, 
c. Total net assets $183.6 million and inception to date return is 6.9%, 
d. Quarterly Report to the Unions 


 Survivor Benefits of active and retired employees funded by the employees 
($15/month),  


 Life Insurance for retired employees which is currently unfunded but with a net required 
OPEB contribution of $14.4 million as of June 30, 2014.  


 The District also accrues liabilities through Property & Casualty insurance and workers 
compensation claims and maintains the required reserves related to its self-funded 
insurance programs for worker’s compensation and general liability based on an annual 
actuarial study. 


 1 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


The Current Status… 
 
 The District has implemented funding plans to extinguish unfunded pension, medical and 


other post employment benefits and insurance liabilities.  The District makes on-going 
payments to the different entities responsible for providing benefits. 


 
 Retirement Pension Liabilities – The District pays contribution to CALPERS which is 


based on the actuarial valuation of the miscellaneous and safety plans. 
 Retiree Medical Benefits: Like the calculation made for the CALPERS retirement 


contributions each year, the District contracts with an actuary to calculate the unfunded 
liabilities in the Retiree Health Benefit Trust. 


 Survivor Benefits: An actuarial study has not been done covering the survivors benefits 
program which provides coverage for dental, vision and retiree medical for survivors of 
active employees.  This is currently being evaluated for action. 


 Life Insurance: The District has not funded actuarial obligations related to the life 
insurance benefits provided to retirees. This is currently being evaluated for action.  


 Self Insured Property & Casualty Programs: District funds these programs based on an 
actuarial study conducted annually. 


 
 Collectively, the payments needed to extinguish all of the District’s obligations is called the 


Annual Required Contribution or ARC. 
 


2 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


As a Quick Refresher… 
 


 The ARC is comprised of two different pieces- the Amortized and the Normal Cost. 
 
 The Amortized Cost is the amount required to reduce the unfunded accrued liability. 
 
 The Normal Cost is the amount required to cover the projected benefits of current year plan 


costs. 
 
 Taken together, these calculations are annually adjusted to ensure that over a time period, 


not to exceed 30 years, all previously unfunded liabilities are extinguished and current 
benefits are being funded on an on-going basis. 


3 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


 


So what are the numbers? 
 
 The annual actuarial report on the District’s PERS liability as of June 30, 2012, based on 


the most recent report from CALPERS,  is $147,880,000 , 91.4% funded for the 
Miscellaneous Plan and $59,344,000, 73.7% funded for the Safety Plan. 


 
 The annual actuarial report on the District’s OPEB liability as of June 30, 2013 is 


$297,955,000,  about 55.6% funded.  Funding of this liability began in FY08, so funding 
percentage is catching up at a faster pace than pension. 


 
 The District also has an unfunded liability of $33 million as of June 30, 2013 for Retiree 


Life Insurance Benefits which will require an increase of our payments to the OPEB Trust 
to extinguish it.  The annual required contribution for FY15 for this liability would be 
$2.5M. 
 


 An actuarial report is also being undertaken for the Survivor Benefits obligation. 


4 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


 


2. WHAT ABOUT THE BUSINESS ADVANCEMENT PLAN? 
 
 Since implementing Phase 2 over 3 years ago, the Board has heard of the challenges this 


brought. After a lot of hard work by a lot of people, I can report that BAP is working as 
designed.  This is not to say that we are not “tweaking” it here and there but it is functioning. 


 
 As I have stated in the past, it is a rigid system which means it is not easy to manipulate.  This 


is a good thing for an enterprise system which handles the District accounting, procurement 
and inventory processes. This also makes it “less forgiving” of input errors which require 
additional staff time to track down and correct. 


 
 


5 







Accounts Payable 
 We continue to keep our focus on getting our vendors paid as quickly as possible. During the most recent 


quarter, the District was able to process 84% of all invoices within 30 days.  Of those that were not 
processed in 30 days, 13% were processed within 60 days, 2% were processed within 90 days, and 1% 
accounted for all the rest.  The trend depicting the past year is shown here: 


 


6 


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


 


2014 Q 1 2014 Q 2 2014 Q 3 2014 Q 4


Quarterly Number of Voucher Payment Trend 
91+Days Paid Percent 61-90 Days Paid Percent 31-60 Days Paid Percent 1-30 Days Paid Percent


73.4% 70% 76% 84.2% 


14.3% 18.1% 


13.3% 
4.7% 7.2% 


3.8% 
2.3% 


7.6% 4.6% 3.6% 


16.7% 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


 Accounts Receivable 
 The time to receive reimbursement funding from our funding partners is shown in the chart below. The amount 


outstanding is $151,519,475 as of June 30, 2014. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


7 


MTC 
MTC 


MTC 


MTC 
ACTIA 


ACTIA 


ACTIA 


OAK Port 


OAK Port 


CALTRANS 


CALTRANS 


CCTA 


CCTA 


CCTA 


CCTA 


FTA 
VTA 


VTA 


OTHERS 


OTHERS 


OTHERS 


OTHERS 


 -
 2,000.00
 4,000.00
 6,000.00
 8,000.00


 10,000.00
 12,000.00
 14,000.00
 16,000.00
 18,000.00
 20,000.00
 22,000.00
 24,000.00
 26,000.00
 28,000.00
 30,000.00
 32,000.00
 34,000.00
 36,000.00
 38,000.00
 40,000.00
 42,000.00
 44,000.00
 46,000.00
 48,000.00
 50,000.00
 52,000.00
 54,000.00
 56,000.00
 58,000.00
 60,000.00
 62,000.00
 64,000.00
 66,000.00
 68,000.00
 70,000.00
 72,000.00
 74,000.00
 76,000.00
 78,000.00
 80,000.00
 82,000.00
 84,000.00
 86,000.00


Current 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days 121+ days


To
ta


l O
ut


st
an


di
ng


  
 (I


n 
Th


ou
sa


nd
s)


 


Number of Days Outstanding 


OTHERS


VTA


FTA


CCTA


CALTRANS


OAK Port


ACTIA


MTC


        $38,485,347 


           $16,104,033 


         $12,584,001 


        $3,491,829 


           $80,854,265 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


 3. DISTRICT FINANCES 
 
Cash and Investments 
 Total Cash in Banks: $304,254,138.24 
 Total Investments: $857,188.33 
 Return on Investments: .458% - Poor investment environment, but always looking. 
 Pie chart showing the different investments and banks 
 


 
 


8 


CASH AND INVESTMENTS 


Investment


Cash in Bank


Bank of East 
Asia,  


$100,000.00  


EW Bank - 
Oakland,  


$100,000.00  


EW Bank - San 
Mateo,  


$102,055.42  


EW Bank - SF,  
$50,744.72  Summit Bank,  


$100,000.00  


Community Bank,  
$101,328.55  


Gateway ,  
$102,043.19  


Torrey Pines,  
$201,016.45  


Investments  


Bank of East Asia


EW Bank - Oakland


EW Bank - San Mateo


EW Bank - SF


Summit Bank


Community Bank


Gateway


Torrey Pines







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Ending 6/30/14 


Debt 
 The District currently has two types of debt outstanding: 


1. Sales Tax Revenue Debt 
2. General Obligation Debt 


 
Sales Tax Revenue Debt 
 Currently outstanding debt of $719 million. 
 Annual Debt Service paid $54 million. 
 Debt Services comes “off the top” of sales tax revenues remitted to the district by the State 


Board of Equalization. 
 This directly impacts the operating budget. 


 
General Obligation Bonds 
 These were passed by a 2/3 majority of eligible voters. 
 Currently outstanding debt of $648 million. 
 Issued $740 of $980 authorized. 
 Debt paid by annual assessment of BART property tax holders and does not impact the 


operating budget. 
 Most recent assessment as of this current year is $7.50/$100,000 


 
9 





		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�Ending 6/30/14





